



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 4, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 30, regarding removing trash and debris from the railroad tracks in the Regent and Creighton Streets vicinity, please be advised of the following:

The Department of Public Works has contacted the MBTA and requested they clean the property owned by them in this area. DPW has also cleaned the surrounding City owned property and will continue to monitor the cleaning of the MBTA property.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #18

H-26

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Thirty, regarding removing
trash and debris from the railroad
tracks in the Regent and Creighton
Streets vicinity.

In City Council March 4, 1996

Placed on File.